






From: Lara Crystal-Ornelas
To: Kelly, Helen [KSBHA]
Subject: Re: FW: Kansas State Board of Healing Arts – Licensure Needed Documentation
Date: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 11:27:16 AM

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open
any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Lara Crystal-Ornelas MD MAS

On Wed, Jul 6, 2022 at 7:39 AM Kelly, Helen [KSBHA] <Helen.Kelly@ks.gov> wrote:

Thank you,

Helen Kelly
Special Projects

Kansas State Board of Healing Arts

800 SW Jackson, LL – Suite A
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 Medical School Code:  FID: 

 
Institution Name: 

City:     State/Province:    Country: 

Premedical Education: 

Years of education required for admission to your medical school: 

Credential/degree presented by the applicant for admission to your medical school: 

Enrollment and Participation: 

Our records indicate that                                                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                          From MM/DD/YYYY:         To MM/DD/YYYY: 

attended our medical school for a total of                 weeks of medical education on the following dates:      

This individual was awarded the degree of                                                                                                                               on 

Unusual circumstances 

1.  YES            NO            N/A 
If YES, please select the reason(s) for, indicate the dates of the interruption(s) or extension(s) and check whether the interruption/extension was approved  
or unapproved.           

                 From MM/DD/YYYY:                               To MM/DD/YYYY: 
Personal/Family                    Applicable              N/A                                     /            /                               /           /                                                 

Academic remediation        Applicable               N/A                                     /            /                              /           /                                                

Health                                     Applicable               N/A                                     /            /                               /           /           

Financial                                 Applicable               N/A                                     /            /                               /           /           

Participation in joint             Applicable               N/A                  /            /                            /           /           
degree program  
(e.g., MD/PhD)  
 

Other                                       Applicable                N/A                                   /            /                               /           /           

Other Explanation: 

 





November 9, 2021

Federation Credentials Verification Services 
400 Fuller Wiser Road, Suite 300 
Euless TX 76039 

To Whom It May Concern:

Please add the following to our list of delegates for completion and certification of all medical 
education verification documents within the online MedEd Connect System (EC).

Stephanie Rodriguez-Gomez, Administrative Specialist
T: (212) 241-1919 
stephanie.rodriguez-gomez@mssm.edu 

Also, still responsible are: 

Hoiyan Chan, Assistant Registrar
Kristy DiPalma, Associate Registrar
Kamila Bryson, Assistant Registrar 
Nelson Pe, Registrar

Sincerely, 

Nelson D. Pe 
Registrar 

  
Office of the Registrar

 
One Gustave L. Levy Place 
Annenberg Building-Room 1330 
Box 1257 
New York, NY 10029-6574 
 
Phone 212.241.6691 
Facsimile 212.369.6013 
E-mail: Registrar@mssm.edu
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Lara Crystal-Ornelas 
Page 8 of 12 

APPENDIX A 
First and Second Year Courses 

Icahn School of Medicine at Mount Sinai 
New York, NY 

The following is a list of Year 1 and 2 courses taken by students in the Class of 2017: 

Year 1 

Art & Science of Medicine Year 1 
Structures 
InFocus 1: Clinical Research Methodology and East Harlem Health 
Molecular, Cellular, and Genomic Foundations 
General Pathology 
Immunology 
Physiology 
InFocus 2: Introduction to Biostatistics and Global Health 
Medical Microbiology 

Year 2 

Art & Science of Medicine Year 2 
Brain and Behavior 
InFocus 3: Evidence-Based Medicine and Human Rights 
Cardiovascular Pathophysiology 
Pulmonary Pathophysiology 
Gastrointestinal & Liver Pathophysiology 
Musculoskeletal Pathophysiology 
Hematologic Pathophysiology 
InFocus 4: Evidence-Based Medicine and Physician Advocacy 
Sexual and Reproductive Health 
Endocrinologic Pathophysiology 
Renal Pathophysiology 

All courses are Pass/Fail and therefore comparative performance data is not available. 

Some students are considered exempt from certain courses, or took other courses required from those 
listed for their degree programs.  Please refer to this student s transcript for a detailed and complete list 
of courses. 
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Lara Crystal-Ornelas 
Page 10 of 12 

APPENDIX C 
Professional Attributes 

Icahn School of Medicine at Mount Sinai 
New York, NY 

Icahn School of Medicine at Mount Sinai has an established Code of Conduct to guide the behavior of our students. By 
graduation, we expect graduates will use their knowledge and skills responsibly to serve the needs of patients and society: 
Service 

Demonstrate a concern for the vulnerabilities of patients.  

Advocate for individual and community access to health care and resources that promote health.  

Show concern for the basic needs and life circumstances of patients.  

Demonstrate commitment to the health care needs of communities.  

Leadership and Accountability 
Assume responsibility for one s own actions. 
Identify strategies for effective conflict resolution, negotiation and decision-making.  

Consistently follow up with learning tasks and patient care. 

Adhere to institutional and professional standards of medical practice.  

Recognize and report actual and potential medical errors.  

Demonstrate a commitment to quality improvement and patient safety.  

Honesty and Integrity 
Be honest and ethical in clinical interactions, educational activities, scholarly work and service activities.  

Accurately represent one s role and capabilities. 

Recognize potential conflicts of interest.  

Empathy 
Demonstrate compassion for the experiences and conditions of patients.  

Respond to the emotional needs of patients and their caregivers.  

Respect 
Acknowledge and protect the dignity of patients.  

Act in a non-judgmental manner toward patients and caregivers.  

Ensure the privacy of health information.  

Conduct oneself in a manner appropriate to the setting and activity.  

The student has met or exceeded all of the competencies outlined above.  
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Lara Crystal-Ornelas 
Page 12 of 12 

APPENDIX E 
Medical School Information Page 

Icahn School of Medicine at Mount Sinai 
New York, NY 

Special programmatic emphases, strengths, mission/goal(s) of the medical school: 
The mission of the Icahn School of Medicine at Mount Sinai is to train outstanding physicians and scientists who are prepared to enter society as 
informed advocates and activists, able to advance science and clinical care, and capable of promoting change. 
Special characteristics of the medical school s educational program: 

Active, small group and team-based learning opportunities that encourage collective problem-solving and peer teaching in Years 1 and 
2 
From Year 1, course content that is thematically integrated with a Longitudinal Clinical Experience partnering pairs of medical students 
with a patient and supervising physician 
InFocus weeks across all four years explore vital topics such as research methods, global health, service learning, leadership, patient 
safety and quality, and scientific innovation 
Clinical, translational, basic, or educational research opportunities mentored by world-class faculty that culminate in a required scholarly 
product or the ability to enroll in joint degree programs 
Protected half-days of FlexTime in Years 1 and 2 for self-directed individualized learning, discovery, and leadership development 
A strong emphasis on service learning and urban primary care 
Flexible scheduling during Years 3 and 4 including the option of adding a scholarly research year 
Exposure to pioneering clinical experiences such as home-based care, palliative care and an integrated longitudinal clerkship 
Use of state-of-the-art simulation and standardized patient experiences for feedback and assessment of learning 
Medical missions to raise awareness and address the health care needs of our global community 

Average length of enrollment (initial matriculation to graduation) at the medical school: 
3 Years 9 Months 

Description of the evaluation system used at the medical school: 
Years One and Two:   Pass/Fail 
Years One, Two, Three and Four: InFocus weeks: Pass/Fail 
Years Three and Four:  Required Clerkships: Honors/High Pass/Pass/Fail 
Years Three and Four:  Electives:  Honors/Pass/Fail 
Medical school requirements for successful completion of USMLE Step 1, 2: (check all that apply): 
USMLE Step 1:     USMLE Step 2 CK and CS 

X Required for Promotion  Required for Promotion 
X Required for graduation X Required for graduation 
 Required, but not for promotion/graduation  Required, but not for promotion/graduation 
 Not required   Not required 

Medical school requirements for successful completion of Objective/Observed Structured Clinical Evaluation (OSCE) at 
medical school. OSCEs are used for (check all that apply): 

X Completion of course  Completion of clerkship 
X Completion of third year X Graduation 

Utilization of the course, clerkship, or elective director s narrative comments in composition of the MSPE. The narrative 
comments contained in the attached MSPE can best be described as (check one): 

 Reported exactly as written 
X Edited for length or grammar, but not for content 
 Edited for content or included selectively 

Utilization by the medical school of the AAMC Guidelines for Medical Schools Regarding Academic Transcripts.  This 
medical school is: 

X Completely in compliance with Guidelines  recommendations  
 Partially in compliance with Guidelines  recommendations 
 Not in compliance with Guidelines  recommendations 

Description of the process by which the MSPE is composed at the medical school (including number of school personnel 
involved in composition of the MSPE): 
Information is compiled from a student s portfolio, academic records and evaluations.  Each student meets individually with his or her Faculty Advisor to 
review each section of the MSPE for accuracy and completeness. A committee that includes representation of Student Affairs, Curricular Affairs, Medical 
Student Research, the Medical Scientist Training Program and the Center for Multicultural and Community Affairs oversees the compilation of data and 
determines the key words for Academic Performance, Leadership, Service and Extracurricular Activities, and Scholarly Work. 
Students are permitted to review the MSPE prior to its transmission: 

X Yes 
 No 
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Federation Credentials Verification Service 
ATTN: FCVS

FCVSID: 710740

Examinee ID: 5-342-737-3
Date of Birth:

USMLE STEP 1
Test Date Pass/Fail Score Minimum Pass Comments
06/16/2015 Pass

Test Date Pass/Fail Score Minimum Pass Comments
07/25/2016 Pass

Test Date Pass/Fail Comments
08/11/2016 Pass

USMLE STEP 3
Test Date Pass/Fail Score Minimum Pass Comments
02/05/2018 Pass

07/12/2022

Results for Steps taken by this examinee (and for which results have been reported to date) are shown below. For Steps that span 
more than one day, the test date reflects the day on which the examination began. Pass/fail outcomes are based upon the minimum 
passing level in place at the time of test administration and are not altered by subsequent revisions to the minimum passing level. 
Effective April 1, 2013, two-digit scores will no longer be reported. Test results reported as passing represent an exam score of 75 or 
higher on a two-digit scale. Step 1 examinations taken on or after January 26, 2022 are reported as pass/fail, with no numeric score; 
Step 1 examinations taken before January 26, 2022 will continue to be reported with a 3-digit score.

Date:

USMLE STEP 2

NOTE: A search of the Physician Data Center of the Federation of State Medical Boards (FSMB) reveals no reported information on 
this examinee.

End of Exam History

NOTE: The USMLE Step 2 CS examination was last administered March 16, 2020. Examinees with a failing outcome may not have 
had an opportunity to retest. The USMLE defines successful completion of its examination sequence as passing Step 1, Step 
2 CK, and Step 3.

Examinee: Crystal-Ornelas, Lara Caroline
Alt Name(s):

Page 1 of 2 Rev 2018

This document was prepared by
Federation of State Medical Boards of the United States, Inc. (FSMB)

 400 Fuller Wiser Road,  Euless, TX 76039-3856 - Telephone (817) 868-4000

United States Medical Licensing Examination  (USMLE )
Certified Transcript of Scores
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INTERPRETATION OF RESULTS

examinee s score for each administration along with a pass/fail outcome. Test results reported as passing represent an exam score of 75 or higher on a two-
digit scoring scale. The level of proficiency required to meet the recommended minimum passing level for each USMLE Step is reviewed periodically and 
is subject to change. Such changes do not alter pass/fail outcomes from prior test administrations.

For examinations with reported scores, the Standard Error of Measurement (SEM) provides an index of the variation that would be expected to occur if an 

STEP 1 AND STEP 2 CLINICAL SKILLS (CS)
Step 1 examinations taken on or after January 26, 2022 are reported as pass/fail, with no numeric score; Step 1 examinations taken before January 26, 
2022 will continue to be reported with a 3-digit score. All Step 2 CS results are reported as pass or fail, with no numeric score. Test results reported as 
passing represent an exam score of 75 or higher on a two-digit scale.

ANNOTATIONS APPEARING UNDER COMMENTS

of each Comment is provided below:

Indeterminate - Results are at or above the passing level but cannot be certified as representing a valid measure of the examinee's knowledge or 

information is not enclosed with this transcript, it may be obtained by contacting the organization from which you received the transcript or the USMLE 
Secretariat, 3750 Market Street, Philadelphia, PA 19104, telephone (215) 590-9700.

Incomplete

Irregular Behavior

from which you received the transcript or the USMLE Secretariat, 3750 Market Street, Philadelphia, PA 19104, telephone (215) 590-9700.

Score Not Available 
reported.

ANNOTATIONS APPEARING AS NOTE
Circumstances not in connection with an administration shown on this transcript may result in one or more annotations and an explanation or instructions 

PHYSICIAN DATA CENTER INFORMATION APPEARING AS NOTE
The Physician Data Center of the Federation of State Medical Boards (FSMB) contains actions reported to the FSMB by U.S. licensing and disciplinary 

Physician Data Center, an action must be a matter of public record or be legally releasable to state medical boards or other entities with recognized 

This document was printed from a secure website and accurately reflects score information maintained by the FSMB.

Page 2 of 2 Rev 2018

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

Examinee ID:
Date of Birth:

5-342-737-3Examinee: Crystal-Ornelas, Lara Caroline
CONFIDENTIAL















gotten approval that for expedited processing, you can email the completed form directly to the
email address below: 

Helen.Kelly@ks.gov

Will you let me know once it's been sent so I can confirm with them?

Thanks so much,
Lara
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AMA files checked
06/23/2022 13:36:22

AMA Physician Profile for Lara Caroline Crystal-Ornelas, MD
2022 by the American Medical Association. All rights reserved.

Page 2 of 4

US medical school information is verified directly from the school. In some instances, a medical school will designate the
National Student Clearinghouse (NSC) as its verification agent. Instances of verification by NSC are indicated on an AMA
Profile when applicable.

On the profile, enrollment date is understood to mean the date a student begins a pre-matriculation program, attends
orientation immediately preceding enrollment, or becomes enrolled in classes at a medical school. Degree date is understood
to mean the date a physician is awarded his/her degree upon completion of the degree program. When provided by the
primary source, a month is also included for these two dates. Date information provided by primary sources does vary.
Enrollment date for international medical graduates is not reported to AMA.

School: ICAHN SCHOOL OF MEDICINE AT MOUNT SINAI

Degree Awarded: YES Degree Type: MD
Enrollment Date: 08/2013 Degree Date: 05/2017

Current and/or historical ACGME-accredited graduate medical training programs

This section's data is sourced only from training programs accredited by the Accreditation Council for Graduate Medical
Education (ACGME) as part of the National Graduate Medical Education Census. Program name is only reported for
training received in 2010 and later. Training types are identified as specialty (residency) or subspecialty (fellowship) only for
training received in 2016 and later.

The AMA Profile does not include non-ACGME accredited training programs, and the absence of such does not necessarily
indicate a gap in training.

Training performed in Canada or at an accredited US osteopathic institution is updated only upon verification by the
program. US licensing authorities accept GME from both entities as equivalent to training performed at an ACGME-
accredited program.

Verification of training status may be indicated in one of four ways. Completed indicates that the training has been
completed in its entirety and verified with the program. Training in Progress indicates the training has a future completion
date and is verified as in progress. Verification of Completion in Progress indicates the training has a past completion date
and was verified as in progress but the program has not yet verified completion. Partially Completed indicates the training is
verified as partially completed but the physician either changed programs or did not complete the training.

Sponsoring Institution: SUTTER MEDICAL CENTER OF SANTA ROSA
Sponsoring State: CALIFORNIA
Program name: SUTTER SANTA ROSA REGIONAL HOSPITAL/UNIVERSITY OF

CALIFORNIA (SAN FRANCISCO) PROGRAM
Specialty: FAMILY MEDICINE
Training Type: SPECIALTY
Dates: 07/2017 - 06/2020
Status: COMPLETED

Specialty board certification



AMA files checked
06/23/2022 13:36:22

AMA Physician Profile for Lara Caroline Crystal-Ornelas, MD
2022 by the American Medical Association. All rights reserved.

Page 3 of 4

This section provides specialty board certification data specific to one or more of the 24 boards recognized by the American
Board of Medical Specialties (ABMS) and the AMA (through the Liaison Committee on Specialty Boards) as reported by the
ABMS.

The AMA Physician Profile has been designated by the ABMS as an Official ABMS Display Agent of Member Board
Certification data. Therefore, the ABMS Board Certification information on the AMA Physician Profile is considered a
designated equivalent source in regard to credentialing standards set forth by Joint Commission. The AMA is also an NCQA-
approved source for verification of medical school, postgraduate medical training, ABMS Board certification, and Federal
DEA registration.

Certifying board: AMERICAN BOARD OF FAMILY MEDICINE
Certificate: FAMILY MEDICINE
Certificate type: GENERAL

Duration Status Effective
Date

Expiration
Date

Reverify
Date

Occurrence Last
Reported

Participating
in MOC

MOC+ Active 07/24/2020 n/a 02/15/2023 INITIAL 06/21/2022 Y

For certification dates, a default value of "01" appears in the day or month field if data were not provided to AMA. Please
contact the appropriate specialty board directly for this information.

This information is proprietary data maintained in a copyrighted database compilation owned by the American Board of
Medical Specialties (ABMS). Copyright 2022 American Board of Medical Specialties. All right reserved.

+The above certifying board has implemented standards which specify that the board certification is contingent upon
meeting ongoing requirements of Maintenance of Certification (MOC). Only certificates issued by a MOC participating
board will reflect a reverification date.

Current and/or historical medical licensure

License Number MD /
DO

Locale Date
Granted

Expiration
Date

Renewal
Date

Status License
Type

Last
Reported

Name on License

A-157490 MD CA 07/30/2018 07/31/2024 ACT UNL 06/14/2022 LARA CAROLINE CRYSTAL-

ORNELAS

Abbreviation key: ACT = Active, DEN = Denied, INA = Inactive, LIM = Limited, NRT = Not reported, RES = Resident,
TEM = Temporary, UNK = Unknown, UNL = Unlimited

Action notifications reported to the AMA
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AMA Physician Profile for Lara Caroline Crystal-Ornelas, MD
2022 by the American Medical Association. All rights reserved.
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Medical Licensing Boards: NO ACTIONS REPORTED AT THIS TIME

Medicare/Medicaid Sanctions from DHHS: NO ACTIONS REPORTED AT THIS TIME

US DOJ Drug Enforcement Administration: NO ACTIONS REPORTED AT THIS TIME

U.S. Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA)

NO DATA REPORTED AT THIS TIME

ECFMG certification

NOT APPLICABLE

Profile information

The content of the AMA Physician Profile is intended to assist with credentialing. An organization's appropriate
use of the data contained in the AMA Physician Masterfile meets select primary source verification requirements
of the Joint Commission, the Accreditation Association for Ambulatory Health Care (AAAHC) and the American
Accreditation Health Care Commission (AAHCC)/Utilization Review Accreditation Commission (URAC). The
AMA Physician Masterfile is also an NCQA-approved source for verification of medical school, post-graduate
medical training, ABMS Board Certification and federal DEA registration.

If any of the data in this Profile is believed to be incorrect, please log in to your account on AMA Profiles Hub,
go to the "Profile Manager" tab, find the clinician for whom you think we have inaccurate information and click
on the "Report" button in the "Report a Discrepancy" column. Enter any of the information that you feel needs
to be researched. The AMA will contact the primary source of the data to determine which data is correct. We
will notify you of the outcome of our research. If any changes are made to the profile, the link in the "Profile
Manager" tab will be updated for this clinician so that you can access the new information.

If you have any questions or need additional information about AMA Profiles, please call (800) 665-2882.





From: Sara Patry
To: KSBHA Licensing
Subject: Lara Crystal-Ornelas, MD - letter of intent attached
Date: Monday, July 18, 2022 10:49:42 AM
Attachments: email sig logo 8c91e9ed-47b3-4b42-a947-0e2fe894c04e1111.png

fb 5760325c-6b93-4e4d-90ae-191c1cb85005111.png
in d4fdf9ac-bf38-48bc-aca4-2218dc12af9d111.png
Lara Crystal-Ornelas, MD - letter of intent.pdf

Importance: High

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the
sender and know the content is safe. 

Good morning –

Please find attached the Plan’s letter of intent on Dr. Lara Crystal-Ornelas, MD.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Thanks,



From: Scott Maccio (he/him/his)
To: KSBHA Licensing
Subject: AMA Profile Reports
Date: Thursday, June 23, 2022 5:09:49 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
licenseBoardBatch 06-23-22 KS.pdf

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open
any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

- Lara Crystal-Ornelas

Scott Maccio
Credentialing Product Support Specialist
Renew your AMA membership, or join today!
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OFFICIAL RECEIPT 
KANSAS BOARD OF HEALING ARTS 

800 SW Jackson, Lower Level-Suite A
Topeka, KS 66612 

(785) 296-7413

RECEIPT NUMBER: 703134   DATE: 06/29/2022 

NAME:  LICENSE TYPE: FEE:   LIC #:
Lara C Crystal-Ornelus MD APPLICATION

KBI
NPDB

300.00
47.00
3.00 

AMOUNT:  350.00  TYPE: Credit Card CH/CC #:  052023  

RECEIVED FROM:

Lara Crystal-Ornelas 
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BOARD MEMBERS: TOM ESTEP, MD, PRESIDENT, Wichita    RONALD M. VARNER, DO, VICE PRESIDENT, Augusta    ABEBE ABEBE, MD, Shawnee   

  MARK BALDERSTON, DC, Shawnee    MOLLY BLACK, MD, Shawnee   RICHARD BRADBURY, DPM, Salina    R. JERRY DEGRADO, DC, Wichita  

ROBIN D. DURRETT, DO, Great Bend    STEVEN J. GOULD, DC, Cheney   CAMILLE HEEB, MD, Topeka   STEVE KELLY, PUBLIC MEMBER, Newton 

JENNIFER KOONTZ, MD, Newton  JOHN F. SETTICH, PH.D., PUBLIC MEMBER, Atchison    STEPHANIE SUBER, DO, Lawrence    SHERRI WATTENBARGER, PUBLIC MEMBER, Overland Park     
      
 TTY (Hearing Impaired) 711 or 1.800.766.3777 voice/TTY  e-mail: KSBHA_healingarts@ks.gov 

Laura Kelly, Governor Susan B Gile, Acting Executive Director 

Kansas State Board of Healing Arts 
800 SW Jackson, Lower Level-Suite A 
Topeka, KS 66612 

PHONE: 785-296-7413 
FAX: 785-368-7103 

KSBHA_healingarts@ks.gov 
www.ksbha.orgState Board of Healing Arts 

July 6, 2022

Lara Caroline Crystal Ornelas, MD

Dear Lara Caroline Crystal Ornelas:

Sincerely,

Helen Kelly
Licensing Specialist | Phone: 785 296 5206 | Email: helen.kelly@ks.gov
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From: Kelly, Helen [KSBHA]

Subject: FW: Kansas State Board of Healing Arts – Licensure Needed Documentation
Date: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:39:00 AM
Attachments: MRL.pdf

Thank you,

Helen Kelly
Special Projects

Kansas State Board of Healing Arts
800 SW Jackson, LL – Suite A
Topeka, Kansas 66612
Email: Helen.Kelly@ks.gov
Phone 785.296.5206
Fax 785.296.0852
http://www.ksbha.org/main.shtml

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information and is intended for the addressee only.
If you are not the intended recipient, you should destroy this message and notify the sender by reply e-mail. If you do not
wish to receive information via e-mail, please contact the sender. Any disclosure, reproduction or transmission of this e-mail
is prohibited without specific authorization from the sender.

From: Kelly, Helen [KSBHA] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:36 AM

Cc: 'lara.crystal-ornelas@ucsf.edu' <lara.crystal-ornelas@ucsf.edu>
Subject: Kansas State Board of Healing Arts – Licensure Needed Documentation

ATTENTION Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine  & Surgery: If you have applied or are applying for
your initial license, please note the Board requires all licensed professionals to renew their license
annually.

CONFIDENTIAL
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Applicants licensed before August 1, 2022 will be required to renew in September of 2022, those
licensed on or after August 1, 2022 will be required to renew in September of 2023.
 

To request the license be issued on or after August 1st the applicant must submit an email prior to

final review of the application, requesting the license be issued on or after August 1st. Submitting a

request does not guarantee the license will be issued on August 1st, time of issuance will vary.
 
 
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

 

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information and is intended for the addressee
only. If you are not the intended recipient, you should destroy this message and notify the sender by reply e-mail. If you do
not wish to receive information via e-mail, please contact the sender. Any disclosure, reproduction or transmission of this
e-mail is prohibited without specific authorization from the sender.

 

 

From: Kelly, Helen [KSBHA] 
Sent: Wednesday  July 6  2022 9:36 AM

Subject: Kansas State Board of Healing Arts – Licensure Needed Documentation

 

 

Hello Dr. Crystal-Ornelas,

 

 

ATTENTION Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine  & Surgery: If you have applied or are
applying for your initial license, please note the Board requires all licensed professionals to
renew their license annually.

Applicants licensed before August 1, 2022 will be required to renew in September of
2022, those licensed on or after August 1, 2022 will be required to renew in September
of 2023.
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To request the license be issued on or after August 1st the applicant must submit an email
prior to final review of the application, requesting the license be issued on or after August
1st. Submitting a request does not guarantee the license will be issued on August 1st, time of
issuance will vary.

 

 

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

 








